
--------- Forwarded message ----------
From: David O' Sullivan <@702.co.za>
Date: Fri, Jul 19, 2013 at 3:29 AM
Subject: RE: Thulani
To: Sandy van Heerden

Hi Sandy

That is quite remarkable. Thulani’s life will change forever. I love the fact that the girls are already no�cing – so

important for a young man!

 

Regards

David

 

David O’Sullivan| Presenter: Afternoon Drive Show | Talk Radio 702
Tel: +27 11 506 3491 | E-Mail: david@702.co.za

 

 

From: Sandy van Heerden
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 10:32 AM
To: David O' Sullivan
Subject: Fwd: Thulani

 
 
Good morning David,
The first few phases of getting Thulani his new artificial eye has now been completed after a number of
appointments with Beryl from Eyes Alive.
It was quite a difficult procedure because his own eye had shrunk and so several fittings were necessary
but he now has an eye!   He also has been taught how to take care of it and clean it but he will of course
need ongoing appointments and new fittings as time goes by.
Attached please see the 'after' photograph of Thulani - he now looks so happy and handsome and you can
hardly tell the difference between his own working eye and his new artificial eye.
Apparently everyone at the school celebrated with him too and the girls now tell him he is 'pretty'!
Thank you so much for helping us to make his wish come true!
Lions change lives but we can not do it without the support of people like you at 702 and Beryl from Eyes
Alive who has done a wonderful job!
Much appreciated.
 
Regards,
Sandy van Heerden
Public Relations Officer
LIONS CLUB OF WILRO PARK
"We Serve"
083 564 6388
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